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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 14:44
To: Motor_Claims
Cc: claims
Subject: LOD SUBMISSION: OUR REF: PC 7838 Z ; YOUR REF: SHC 2967 L ; DOA: 02/11/2020
Attachments: PC 7838 Z - LOA.pdf; PC 7838 Z - RENTAL.pdf; PC 7838 Z 02.11.2020 - GIA.PDF; PC 

7838 Z - PROFORMA INVOICE.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
Our Ref : PC7838Z 
Your Ref : SHC2967L 
15/06/2022 

MS First Capital Insurance Limited 

36 ROBINSON ROAD, #16-01 CITY HOUSE,  
SINGAPORE 068877 

Attention: Motor Claims Department 
Dear Sir/Mdm. 
Accident on 02/11/2020 along AMK AVE 5 TWDS CTE (SLE) involving vehicles PC 7838 Z and SHC 2967 L 
We refer to the above-mentioned accident. 

We are claiming as per below:- 

1. Repair Cost $4,333.50 

2. Loss of Rental for 09 Days x $250/- per day $2,250.00 

3. LTA/GIA Search fee $14.95 
 

TOTAL $6,598.45 

Enclosed herewith a copy each of relevant GIA report, LTA, Proforma Tax invoice, Rental Agreement/Tax 

invoice and Letter of Authorization for your attention. Kindly let us have your reply with the next 14 days upon 

receipt of this letter. 

If you have any enquiries, please contact us @ 9648-8228 or you may email to us at claims@bifrostauto.com  
Yours faithfully, 
Ivie 
BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD. 
NOTE: # Please note that the Loss of Use will be paid based on negotiation and on the NIMA Protocol (Court 
Guideline). 
This is a computer generated letter and does not need a signature. 
The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are 
excluded from the ambit and application of this document. 
GST at 7% is chargeable if applicable 





BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD.
GST. Reg. No. : 201929175W

6001 Beach Road #22-01, Golden Mile Tower, Singapore 199589   email: claims@bifrostauto.com

Proforma Invoice

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
36 ROBINSON ROAD, #16-01 CITY HOUSE,
SINGAPORE 068877

Inv. No. :
Inv. Date :

Ref :
Terms :

Veh. No. :
Make & Model :

PF.RA.2206095
15-06-2022
02/11/2020

14 Days
PC7838Z
TOYOTA

HIACE
COMMUTER

2.8GL AT

# Description Qty Rate Total Tax
REPAIR COSTS 1.0 $4,050.00 $4,050.00 $283.50

Remarks:
PC7838Z

Subtotal for invoice : S$4,050.00
GST (7.0%) : S$283.50

Total : S$4,333.50

I agree to the price as listed above and
affirm that the goods are received in good
condition.

On behalf of BIFROST AUTO PTE. LTD.

(Customer’s Signature and Company Stamp) (Authorised Signature)

Please make cheque payable to “BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD” and mail to 6001 BEACH ROAD #22-
01, GOLDEN MILE TOWER Singapore 199589 or direct bank transfer to DBS Bank Current
Account 070-902-886-1.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages
arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

GST at 7% is charged where applicable






